

578 | CHAPTER ~~15~~ 17.

579 | LONGWOOD UNIVERSITY.

580 | **Drafting note: Existing Chapter 15 of Title 23 is logically reorganized as proposed**
581 | **Chapters 13 and 17 of Title 23.1. Existing provisions that apply generally to governing**
582 | **boards of public institutions of higher education are consolidated in proposed Chapter 13.**
583 | **Existing provisions relating to the incorporation, membership, and powers and duties of**
584 | **the governing board that are unique to the University are retained in proposed Chapter**
585 | **17.**

586 | ~~§ 23-182 23.1-1700. Board of visitors established as corporation~~ Corporate name; name
587 | of the University.

588 | ~~There is hereby established a corporation composed of the~~ A. The board of visitors of
589 | Longwood University (the board) shall be a corporation under the name and style of "The
590 | Visitors of Longwood University;" ~~hereinafter referred to in this chapter as the board~~ and shall
591 | have, in addition to its other powers, all the corporate powers given to corporations by the
592 | provisions of Title 13.1 except those powers that are confined to corporations created pursuant
593 | to Title 13.1. The board shall at all times be under the control of the General Assembly.

594 | ~~§ 23-183. Name:~~

595 | ~~The University~~ B. The institution shall be known as Longwood University (the
596 | University).

597 | **Drafting note: Existing §§ 23-182 and 23-183 are combined as proposed § 23.1-**
598 | **1700. Technical changes are made to conform the language in this section to that of each**
599 | **other four-year public institution of higher education.**

600 | ~~§ 23-184. Property transferred to Longwood University and owned by Commonwealth.~~

601 | ~~All the real estate and personal property now existing and heretofore standing in the~~
602 | ~~name of the State Board of Education, located at Farmville, and heretofore used by Longwood~~

603 ~~University under the State Board of Education, shall be transferred to and be known and taken~~
604 ~~as standing in the name, and to be under the control, of the corporate body designated "The~~
605 ~~Visitors of Longwood University." Such real estate and personal property shall be the property~~
606 ~~of the Commonwealth.~~

607 **Drafting note: The provisions of existing § 23-184 are stricken here and**
608 **incorporated instead into proposed § 23.1-1310.**

609 ~~§ 23-185 23.1-1701. Composition of board; appointment and terms of visitors generally;~~
610 ~~vacancies; confirmation Membership.~~

611 A. The board shall consist of 13 members ~~who shall be~~ appointed by the Governor, of
612 whom at least two shall be alumni of the University and at least 11 shall be residents of the
613 Commonwealth.

614 B. ~~The Governor shall appoint the 13 appointive members of the board for terms of four~~
615 ~~years each. Members shall be eligible for service for two consecutive terms of four years,~~
616 ~~exclusive of that portion of any unexpired term. Successors to the members so appointed shall~~
617 ~~be appointed to serve for terms of four years each. Vacancies occurring other than by expiration~~
618 ~~of term shall be filled for the unexpired term. Of the persons so appointed two shall be alumni of~~
619 ~~the University, and two may be nonresidents of the Commonwealth, the remaining number to be~~
620 ~~selected from the Commonwealth at large.~~

621 C. ~~All appointments shall be subject to confirmation by the General Assembly. Members~~
622 ~~shall continue to hold office until their successors have been appointed and have qualified. The~~
623 alumni association of the University may submit to the Governor a list of at least three nominees
624 for each vacancy on the board of visitors, whether the vacancy occurs by expiration of a term or
625 otherwise. The Governor may appoint a member from the list of nominees.

626 **Drafting note: Existing provisions relating to the membership of the board of**
627 **visitors are logically combined in this proposed section, existing provisions relating to the**
628 **terms and removal of members of the board are stricken and incorporated instead into**

629 proposed § 23.1-1300, and technical changes are made to conform the language to that of
630 each other four-year public institution of higher education. Proposed subsection B is
631 relocated from existing § 23-186.

632 ~~§ 23-186. Appointment of visitors from alumni.~~

633 ~~A. The Governor may appoint visitors from a list of qualified persons submitted to him,~~
634 ~~by the alumni association of the University, or its titular successor, on or before the first day of~~
635 ~~July of any year in which the terms of any visitors will begin or expire.~~

636 ~~B. Every list shall contain at least three names for each vacancy to be filled.~~

637 ~~C. The Governor shall not be limited in his appointments to the persons so nominated.~~

638 **Drafting note:** The July deadline for alumni association nominations is
639 recommended for repeal as obsolete. The remaining provisions of existing § 23-186 are
640 stricken and incorporated instead into proposed § 23.1-1701.

641 ~~§ 23-186.1.~~

642 **Drafting note:** Repealed by Acts 2015, c. 560.

643 ~~§ 23-187. Eligibility to serve more than two successive terms.~~

644 ~~No person shall be eligible to serve for or during more than two successive terms except~~
645 ~~the persons receiving initial appointments for only two years and who have served an additional~~
646 ~~four-year term may be appointed for another four-year term.~~

647 **Drafting note:** The provisions of existing § 23-187 are stricken and incorporated
648 instead into proposed § 23.1-1300.

649 ~~§ 23-188 23.1-1702. Rights, powers Powers and duties of board generally.~~

650 ~~A. The board shall be vested with all the rights and powers conferred by this chapter~~
651 ~~insofar as the same are not inconsistent with the laws of the Commonwealth.~~

652 ~~The board shall control and expend the funds of the University and any appropriation~~
653 ~~hereafter provided, and shall make all needful rules and regulations concerning the University;~~

654 appoint ~~the president, who shall be its chief executive officer, and all professors,~~ teachers and
655 agents; and fix their salaries; and generally direct the affairs of the University.

656 ~~§ 23-190. Right to confer degrees.~~

657 B. The board ~~shall have the right to~~ may confer degrees.

658 **Drafting note: The board's duties to control and expend funds, make regulations,**
659 **and appoint a president and professors, as set forth in the second paragraph of existing §**
660 **23-188, are stricken and incorporated instead into proposed § 23.1-1301. Subsection B**
661 **incorporates the provisions of existing § 23-190.**

662 ~~§ 23-189. Board may fix tuition, fees and other necessary charges.~~

663 ~~The board may fix the rates charged the students of the University for tuition, fees and~~
664 ~~other necessary charges.~~

665 **Drafting note: The provisions of existing § 23-189 are stricken here and**
666 **incorporated instead into proposed § 23.1-1301.**

667 ~~§ 23-191~~ 23.1-1703. Curriculum Program of instruction to educate and train teachers.

668 The ~~curriculum of Longwood~~ University shall ~~embrace such branches of learning as~~
669 ~~relate to teaching in the public free schools of Virginia, without excluding other studies in the~~
670 ~~arts and sciences~~ maintain a program of instruction to educate and train teachers for the public
671 elementary and secondary schools of the Commonwealth without excluding other programs of
672 instruction.

673 **Drafting note: Technical changes.**

674 ~~CHAPTER 8.~~

675 ~~STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE AT FARMVILLE; MADISON COLLEGE.~~

676 ~~§§ 23-54 through 23-61.~~

677 **Drafting note: Repealed by Acts 1964, c. 97.**

678 #

679